

Degree: B. Agric, M. Agric., Ph.D.

E-mail: amosat@funaab.edu.ng; doyinamos1@gmail.com

Tel: +23462512154;+2347019079849

Department: Animal Nutrition

Amos Adedoyin Titi had a national diploma in Animal Health and Production Technology in the year 2006. She obtained a Bachelor of Agriculture in Animal Nutrition in the year 2010 with a second class upper degree, from the Department of Animal Nutrition, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta and completed her Master's degree in Monogastric Animal Nutrition from the same institution in the year 2014. After which she proceeded to bag her Ph.D. in Monogastric Animal Nutrition in the year 2018. She is experienced in poultry and swine nutrition and has also carried out a few studies in rabbit nutrition. Her area of specialization is Monogastric Nutrition with special interest in alternative feed resources in monogastrics. Part of her research include: evaluation of cassava-soya blends in the diets of broiler chickens; evaluation of ensiled cassava root-leaf blends in the diets of gilts, gestating and lactating sows; Chemical composition of selected Agro-industrial by-products in Monogastric Nutrition; Utilization of microbially fermented selected Agro-industrial by-products in Rabbit nutrition; Chemical composition of dates residue as potential feed resource in monogastric Animal Nutrition; Utilization of microbially fermented dates residue in Broiler Chickens etc. She has authored a few journal articles in reputable peer-reviewed journals and also a seasoned reviewer for some journals. She is a Registered Animal

Scientist with RAS no 02316, a member of Animal Science Association of Nigeria and Nigerian Society for Animal Production. She had attended a few training and leadership programme, part of which are; Self-Leadership through Personal Branding and Assertiveness by African Women in Agricultural Research and Development (AWARD), Writing in the Sciences; Communication strategies for a virtual age authorized by Stanford University of Toronto and offered through Coursera. She is currently a lecturer at the Department of Animal Nutrition, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria. She had supervised a few final year projects and co-supervised Masters' students Dissertations. She is a lover of adventure and music.

CURRICULUM VITAE

01. PERSONAL

- i. Name in full: AMOS Adedoyin Titi
- ii. Date of Birth: 13th June, 1983
- iii. Place of Birth: Ibadan
- iv. Age: 38 years
- v. Sex: Female
- vi. Marital Status: Married
- vii. Nationality: Nigerian
- viii. Town and State of Origin: Oluponna, Osun State
- ix. Contact Address: Department of Animal Nutrition,
College of Animal Science and Livestock Production,
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta,
P. M. B. 2240, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria.
- x. Phone Number : +2348062512154
- xi. E-mail Address : amosat@funaab.edu.ng, doyinamos@yahoo.com
- xii. Present Post and Salary : Lecturer II (CONUASS 03 STEP 02)
- xiii. Post on Promotion: Lecturer I

02. EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

i. Educational institutions attended (with dates)

Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta	2014-2018
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta	2011-2014
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta	2006-2010
Federal College of Animal Health and Production Technology, Moor Plantation, Ibadan, Oyo State.	2003-2006
Baptist Grammar School, Iwo, Osun State, Nigeria.	1994-2000
Bodija International School, Ibadan, Oyo State.	1988-1994

ii. Academic and Professional qualifications (with dates):

Doctor of Philosophy (Monogastric Animal Nutrition)	2018
Masters of Agriculture (Monogastric Animal Nutrition)	2014
Bachelor of Agriculture (Second Class Upper Division)	2010
National Diploma (Animal Health and Production Technology)	2006

iii. Prizes, Honours, National and International Recognition

Nil

03. WORK EXPERIENCE

Employer	Designation	Date
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Department of Animal Nutrition	Lecturer II	August, 2019 till date
Federal college of Animal Health and Production Technology, Moor Plantation, Ibadan, Oyo state.	Part-time lecturer	2013-2017
Queens School, Apata, Ibadan, Oyo State. National Youth Service Corps (NYSC) deployment.	Class Teacher	February 2011 to January, 2012
Teaching and Research Farms, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta	Industrial <i>Attaché</i>	September, 2009- March, 2010

b) Teaching Responsibilities

Session	Course code	Course Title	Unit	No of Students	No of lecturers
2018/19	ANN 711	Poultry Nutrition (PGD)	3	6	2
	AGS 597	Seminar I	1	110	14
	AGS 598	Seminar II	1	110	14
2019/20	ANN 711	Poultry Nutrition (PGD)	3	1	2
	ANN 313	Principles of Animal Nutrition	2	650	5
	ANN 504	Companion Animal Nutrition	2	100	5
	FPY 412	Monogastric production (poultry)	4	1206	2
	AGS 597	Seminar I	1	110	15
	AGS 598	Seminar II	1	110	15
	AGP 599	Project	4	6	1

04. SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS/COMMUNITY SERVICE

(a) Special Assignments

- i. Secretary, Departmental Accreditation Committee for 2019 Accreditation exercise of the Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta.
- ii. Secretary, Departmental Welfare Committee, Department of Animal Nutrition, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta

(b) Community Service

- i. Executive member, Redeemed Christian Fellowship FUNAAB (2008-2010)
- ii. Teenagers' teacher; Redeemed Christian Church of God, Oluyole, Ibadan, Oyo State (2020 till date).

05. TRAINING PROGRAMMES ATTENDED (with dates)

- i. Academic Retreat on University Ethics, Pedagogy and Examination Matters. Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria, June 21st – 23rd 2021
- ii. Advanced Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institutions: Statistical Packages for Social Sciences. Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta, May 17 – 21, 2021.
- iii. Communication strategies for a virtual age: An online non-credit course authorized by Stanford University of Toronto and offered through Coursera. 16/07/2020
- iv. Writing in the Sciences: An online non-credit course authorized by Stanford University and offered through Coursera. 08/04/2020
- v. African Women in Agricultural Research and Development (AWARD): Self-Leadership through Personal Branding and Assertiveness. November 11-13, 2019.
- vi. Nigeria Women in Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM): Mentoring Workshop for Women in STEM, Ogun State. October 2, 2019.
- vii. Nigerian Society for Animal Production (NSAP), 41st Annual Conference. March 20 -24th, 2016.
- viii. Federal College of Agriculture, Moor Plantation, Ibadan (Cassava utilization) 29th October-2nd Nov, 2012.

06. COMMENDATION

NIL

07. MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

- i. Nigerian Institute of Animal Science (NIAS/RAS/02316)
- ii. Animal Science Association of Nigeria (ASAN)
- iii. Nigerian Society for Animal Production (NSAP)

08. RESEARCH INTERESTS OR COMMISSIONED PROJECTS

a. Completed research

- Utilization of fermented selected agro-industrial by-products in rabbit nutrition

b. Research in progress

- Utilization of fermented and unfermented date residue in pigs
- Utilization of fermented and unfermented date residue in broiler chickens

09. UNIVERSITY EXTENSION ACTIVITIES

NIL

10. OTHER ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE UNIVERSITY

- i Member, College Board, COLANIM, FUNAAB. 2019 to date.
- ii Departmental Examination Officer. 2020 to date

11. PUBLICATIONS

A. Project, Dissertation and Thesis

- (b) **Durodola, A.T. (2010):** Effects of probiotics on egg laying performance of Hens. (B.Agric. Project, University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Nigeria).
- (c) **Amos, A.T. (2014):** Nutritional Evaluation of Differently Processed Cassava-Soya Blends in the Diets of Broiler chickens. (M.Agric. Dissertation, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Nigeria).
- (d) **Amos, A.T. (2018):** Evaluation of fortified ensiled cassava root-leaf blends in the diets of gilts, gestating and lactating sows (Ph.D. Thesis, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Nigeria).

A. Journal Articles in Print

- (a) **Amos, A.T.,** Idowu, O.M.O., Oso, A.O., Durojaiye, O.J., Agazue, K. and Adebawale, A.A. (2019). The chemical composition, anti-nutritional and microbial properties of Ensiled Cassava Root-Leaf Blends as potential feed in swine diet. *Pertanika Journal of Tropical Agricultural Science* 42(4):1219-1235
- (b) **Amos, A.T.,** Idowu, O.M.O., Oso, A.O., Adeleye, O.O., Obembe, O.R., Adediran. A. J. and Amos, A. O. (2019). Blood parameters of Lactating Sows and their Piglets fed fortified ensiled cassava root-leaf blends. *Bulletin of Animal Health and Production in Africa.* 67:13-25
- (c) **Amos, A.T.,** Adeleye, O.O., Oso, A.O., Idowu, O.M.O., Durojaiye, O.J. and Agazue, K. (2019). Growth Performance, Cost benefits, Haematological and Serum Indices of Gilts Fed Fortified Ensiled Cassava Root-Leaf Blends as a replacement for maize. *Malaysian Journal of Animal Science* 22(2): 45-57
- (d) **Amos, A. T.,** Oso, A. O., Durojaiye, O. J., Agazue, K., Obanla, A. O., Anthony, A. C., Odewale, A. A. and Idowu, O. M. O. (2021). Growth response, economics of

- production, carcass characteristics and blood profile of weaner rabbits fed ensiled cassava root-leaf blends (ECRLB) as a replacement for maize. *Nigerian Journal of Animal Production* 48(1): 152 - 165. doi.org/10.51791/njap.v48i1.2902
- (e) **Amos, A. T.**, Kareem, D. U., Amos, A. O. and Idowu, O. M. O. (2021). Nutritional evaluation of differently processed cassava-soya blends in the diets of broiler chickens. *Nigerian Journal of Animal Production* 48(2): 111 – 127
- (f) Ibigbami D.J., **Amos A.T.** and Idowu K.R. (2021). Influence of duration and level of feed restriction on blood parameters, carcass characteristics and feed cost of Marshall broiler chickens. *Nigerian Journal of Animal Science*, 23 (2): 170-178

12. MAJOR CONFERENCES ATTENDED WITH PAPERS READ (Starting with latest)

1. 9thJAM Conference of Animal Science Association of Nigeria and Nigeria Institute of Animal Science (ASAN-NIAS), held at Evelyn Events & Recreational Centre, Gwarinpa, Abuja. 1st 4th November, 2020

Paper read:

Nil

13. INFORMATION ON FELLOWSHIP, MASTER’S PROJECTS AND Ph.D THESIS SUPERVISED

(a) Masters Supervision

S/N	Name/PG no.	Title	Programme/ Dept	Year of registration	Level of supervision	Remarks
1	Oluponmile, V. PG 18/0126	Response of growing rabbits fed low level methio-herbal formulation	M. Agric, ANN	2018/2019	Co-supervision	On-going. Anticipated date of completion is 2019/2020 session
2	Oyebanji, O.A. PG 18/0033	Response of growing rabbits fed medium level methio-herbal formulation	M. Agric, ANN	2018/2019	Co-supervision	On-going. Anticipated dayte of completion is 2019/2020 session
3	Agbontale, H.O. PG 18/0619	Response of growing rabbits fed high level methio-herbal formulation	M. Agric, ANN	2018/2019	Co-supervision	Completed

4	Faniyi,O. PG19/1043	Utilization of fermented and unfermented dates extract in growing pigs	M. Agric, ANN	2019/2020	Co-supervision	Completed
5	Oyeyemi Kunmi Sheriff PG19/0217	Utilization of enzyme treated dates residue in broiler chickens	M. Agric, ANN	2019/2020	Co-supervision	On-going
6.	Faniyi, Tobi PG19/1043	Utilization of fermented and unfermented dates residue in broiler chickens	M. Agric, ANN	2019/2020	Co-supervision	On-going

**a. Other Students Supervision
(Undergraduate Students)**

<i>S/N</i>	<i>Session</i>	<i>Name</i>	<i>Degree</i>	<i>Matric. No</i>	<i>Status</i>
1	2019/2020	Adams, A. A	B. Agric.	2015/0394	Completed
2	2019/2020	Olorunfemi,T. I.	B. Agric.	2015/0482	Completed
3	2019/2020	Alabi, I. A.	B. Agric.	2015/0419	completed
4	2019/2020	Imran, I. O.	B. Agric.	2015/0455	completed
5	2019/2020	Adeboye, E.O.	B. Agric.	2015/0742	completed
6	2019/2020	Adelakun, J. A.	B. Agric.	2015/0755	completed

14. EXTRA CURRICULA ACTIVITIES

Reading, Meeting people, Singing, and watching movies

15. REFEREES

PROF. O.M.O IDOWU,

Department of Animal Nutrition,
Federal University of Agriculture,
Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria.
E-mail: omoidowu2000@gmail.com

Dr. A. O. Fafiolu

Animal Nutrition Department,
Federal University of Agriculture,
Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria.
E-mail: fafiolu 2000@yahoo.com

Mr. Emmanuel Akpan,
General Manager,
Olambe Nigeria Limited.
Apata, Ibadan, Oyo State, Nigeria.
E-mail: emmakpan2003@yahoo.com